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chasuble reminds one of the robes in Raguseo’s paintings.
The original figure is, according to Graham Jackson, as
old as the church, ie. about 1360, but it has been
restored at various times. The mitre, the crook of the
pastoral staff, and the dalmatic have been renewed, while
the lower part of the statuette has evidently been cut
away. The model shows us the Ragusa of the four-
teenth or fifteenth century, not very different from that
of to-day, save for the Duomo and the church of San
Biagio, which have been rebuilt, and the little church of
the Three Martyrs of Cattaro in the Stradone, which
has disappeared. Many of the houses in that street
have gabled fronts and some have projecting pents to
shelter the shops. The Orlando column supports a huge
standard.

At Mezzo is preserved some church plate, of which
the most beautiful piece is a large silver-gilt chalice.
On the foot is a figure of St. Blaize in relief, and on the
lower part of the cup are the emblems of the four
Evangelists. The handles are formed by two graceful
little angels poised with one foot on the top and the
other hanging in the air, their hands clinging on to the
edge of the cup. The hall-mark—a bishop’s head—is
that of Ragusa, and the chalice is probably Mezzo work,
the island having been famous for its goldsmiths. Many
other specimens of this art exist in the various churches
of Ragusa and the neighbourhood, and some perhaps
may be found in those of other parts of Dalmatia, and

in the monasteries of Bosnia, the Herzegovina, and
Albania.



